Title: The Army on the Campus

Issue Date: 1943-12

Publisher: Ohio State University, College of Engineering

Citation: Ohio State Engineer, vol. 27, no. 2 (December, 1943), 15-18.

URI: http://hdl.handle.net/1811/36022
This insignia, a blue sword and lamp on a yellow octagon patch, has been selected as the official emblem of the Army Specialized Training Program.

The Drum and Bugle Corps plays during the noonday march to classes.
This technical corporal twists the knobs on an oscilloscope in a Physics Laboratory.

These students plan the set-up on a dynamometer test in Robinson Laboratory.

An experiment is being run on a liquid-liquid extraction unit in the Chemical Engineering Laboratory.
This soldier takes advantage of a few spare moments before formation.

This lathe helps train many soldiers for machine work.

John Gallagher (Company G) of Almira, New York, finishes a drawing.
Canfield Hall is the home of Company A

The Armory is headquarters for the training program.